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the canning industry. A canvass of the district was so satisfactory, that
the incorporation of the Company was proceeded with at once, letters
patent being secured in April, 1911.

Mr. Flynn had associated with him Mr. J. C. Danheiser, one of the
best known processors in the Dominion and who at the time of writing is
responsible for the high grade goods manufactured by this Company.

The original officers were:—Wm. J. Flynn, President; J. C. Dan-
heiser, Vice-President; George A. Aulseybrock, Sec.-Treas.

In August of the same year Mr. Slough of St. Catharines was added
to the Board of Directors and Mr. C. F. Saunders appointed Sec.-Treas.
in place of Mr. Aulseybrook who resigned.

The Compary started canning the season of 1911 and has continued
to turn out first class goods to the present time and expects to do as well
if not better in the future.

In 1915 Mr. Burgis was appointed President, Mr. Flynn resigning.
The Board at present being:—Mr. E. A. Burgis, President; Mr. J. C. Dan-
heiser, Vice-President; Mr. C. F. Saunders, Secretary-Treasurer; Mr C.C.
Pinhey, Director, and Mr. J. W. Clement, Director.




